## NEW CUMBERLAND YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION MINUTES OF July 21, 2022

The meeting of the New Cumberland Youth Baseball Association was called to order on July 21, 2022, with the following members were present: Gary Smith, Jamie Ellenberger, Andrew Ellenberger, Amanda Lauver, Jessica Hoke, Jeremy Hoke, Todd Paradine, Jennifer Paradine, Mike Haas, Paul Ritchie, Candace Stepp and Jessica Rhayem.

1. Recognition of Visitors: None

2. Secretary Report. The minutes of June 16, 2022 were presented for approval. Since we did not have a quorum at that exact moment, we could not vote to approve them.

- 3. Health & Welfare.
- 4. League Correspondence.
  - a. Incoming Correspondence. Andrew Ellenberger received a check from the Senators for \$88. Amanda Lauver received email from Tracy Ort to begin scheduling Hillside fields.
  - b. Outgoing Correspondence. None

5. Treasurer's Report. Andrew Ellenberger presented the Treasurer's Report for the period June 1, 2022, to July 20, 2022. He reported the balance as of July 20, 2022, in our checking account of \$5,195.56. Typical bills have been going out.

- 6. Association Business.
  - a. Fall Sign-ups. Discussed sending out Facebook blast, email as well as printing flyers for schools and daycares
  - b. Nominations for Fall Commissioner: Jeremy Hoke was nominated. Andrew Ellenberger made the motion to elect Jeremy for Fall Commissioner. The motion was seconded by Jamie Ellenberger and passed.
  - c. Community Outdoor Movie. Will be held at Will Cole on Saturday, July 30<sup>th</sup>. Andrew and Amanda will have the concession stand open selling drinks and popcorn. Will also have a few leftover candy options from the spring season. Any other help would welcomed.
  - d. Summer Sandlot Sessions. Jamie Ellenberger stated that they are happening in Mondays, Wednesdays and Saturdays. Going very well and have a good turnout.
  - e. Fields, Facilities, and Equipment. Paul Ritchie stated that the major field was sprayed with weed killer.

- f. Uniforms. Jeremy Hoke stated that he will be getting estimates around this week.
- g. Sponsorships. Jen Paradine has started handing out plaques to businesses and will begin compiling a list for fall sponsors. Suggestions were voiced by everyone
- h. Fundraising: Julie Drabenstadt was not present but was stated that she needs to set up and R&K fundraiser.
- i. Concessions: Amanda Lauver stated that everything has been cleared out of both stands at the end of the season. Cleaning will happen before Fall Ball starts.
- j. Competition Committee: Todd Paradine was selected by unanimous vote.
- k. Future Business. Gary Smith stated that we need to decide on what we are doing for Ripken 2023.
- 1. Visitors for Nomination to the Board. None

7. Motion to adjourn. Jeremy Hoke made the motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Jess Hoke and passed. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:45 PM. The next meeting will be on Thursday, August 18th, 2022, at 7:30 PM at New Cumberland River Rescue, 1127 Market St., New Cumberland, PA.

Respectfully Submitted, Amanda Lauver, Secretary